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DEPARTMENT.
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July 7, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/ﬁ/‘/w
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 378-32(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 378-32(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!

Attachment
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Bill No. 27552 L &z | P
S 7 //
o
Introduced by: Brant T. McCreadie 2?//
AN ACT TO AMEND PUBLIC LAW 32-168 TO

APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF $668,000 FROM
FISCAL YEAR 2014 GENERAL FUND REVENUES
TO THE GUAM POLICE DEPARTMET FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING PRIOR YEARS OVERTIME. o
INCURRED BY THE GUAM POLICE
DEPARTMENT.

- B

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section 1. Awutherization: Appropriation. Notwithstanding any other

.
=,

Year 2014 General Fund Revenues to the Guam Police Department for the purpose of

paying prior years overtime incurred by the Department.



